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RE: Notice in accordance with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations

Dear Mr. Milton,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at Pretty
Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility, Kilquade, Townland of Priestsnewtown (& Knockroe),
Kllcoole Co. Wicklow. I am directed to advise you of a failure of compliance with Articles 7(1)
a}nd (2) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

A site notice inspection was completed on the 2" December 2016 and it was found that site
notices were not fixed appropriately at that time, as shown on enclosed photos.

The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the Regulations, to erect or
fix a notice at the locations indicated on Drawing Number LW15-247-01-0100-105 for a period
qf two months.

The Agency further requires you to submit a copy of the site notices erected/fixed and date
stamped photos of the site notice at the locations indicated on Drawing Number LW15-247-01-
0100-105.

The evidence requested should be submitted within three weeks of the date of this notice, in the
form of a one original plus two copies. In addition submit two copies in electronic searchable
PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all drawings/maps should not exceed
A3 in size.

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental
Licensing Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental Protection
Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the
register number.
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Yours sincerely,

Ewh Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

En'cl. Photos of the site notices.



Photos of the site notices
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